	bell
	名
	
	鈴       answer the bell開門   as sound as a bell      

	
	
	
	The             rang when I went into the classroom this morning.

	
	
	
	There’s the            .( 鈴響了 )

	whether
	連
	
	是否，不管 ( no matter )

	
	
	
	I don’t know               ( if ) Mary will come (or not ).

	
	
	
	I wasn’t sure               ( if ) you’d like it.

	
	
	
	The question is                to go or stay. ( 不定詞 )

	
	
	
	It depends on                you are ready or not.

	cheat
	動
	cheated
	欺騙   out of 事物

	
	
	
	All students shouldn’t              in any exams.

	
	
	
	He                me out of my money.

	
	
	
	He cheated my money ( X )

	magic
	名形
	
	魔法，法術，魅力

	
	
	
	He is a clown who also does               .

	
	
	
	The medicine worked like               .

	mail
	名
	
	郵件 ( 不可數 )  send mail

	
	
	
	Jay sends              to his friend in Korea every month.

	
	
	
	There wasn’t any              for you today. 

	million
	名
	
	百萬  ( = thousand, hundred )

	
	
	
	                  of  people are watching the exciting baseball game on TV.

	kid
	名動
	
	 ( 口 )小孩 ( = child ) 開玩笑

	
	
	
	            Under 6 can’t get into the theater.

	
	
	
	Are you kidding?

	rich
	形
	poor
	富有的      the rich ( 有錢人 )

	
	
	
	He is so             that he doesn’t know how to spend his money.

	interest
	名
	
	興趣    be interested in  對…感興趣  

	
	
	
	I have a strong                 in cooking.

	begin
	動
	began
	開始 ( = start ) 

	
	
	begun
	I              to swim last year because it is good for my health.

	
	名
	
	Well begun is half done.( 好的開始是成功的一半 )

	
	
	
	It is so cold outside that he can’t start his car.(發動)

	belong
	動
	belonged
	屬於   belong to

	
	
	
	The house               to him.

	pull
	動
	pulled
	拉     pull a tooth 拔牙  pull a gun 拔槍

	push
	動
	pushed
	推     push a button 按鈕

	
	
	
	You push and I’ll pull.


B6L3 grammar---whether/if 引導的名詞子句  從Yes/No 問句改寫
一、be V ( 或助動詞 )   whether / if + S + V 
	1.
	Is Judy afraid of dogs?
	Yes, she is.

	
	
	No, she is not.

	
	I am not sure it.  It 指 Judy 是否怕狗ㄧ事。

	→  I am not sure whether Judy is afraid of dogs (  or not  ).

	2.
	Tell me whether you are a reporter.

	3.
	I want to know whether she has finished the homework.

	4.
	你知道他是否在家嗎？

	
	


二、Does / Do /  Did    whether / if + S + V 肯定句 
	1.
	Did Tom wash the car?
	Yes, he was.

	
	
	No, he wasn’t.

	→  Mom asked whether Tom washed the car (  or not  ).

	2.
	Do you walk to school?
	Yes, I do.

	
	
	No, I don’t.

	→  Tell me whether you walk to school (  or not  ).

	3.
	Mark wants to know               ( if ) she likes chocolates.


三、that 引導的名詞子句  ( 受格可省略，主格不行 )
	1.
	I am sure  that  you are safe. 

	2.
	I don’t think           my mom will come.

	3.
	I don’t know            he was a famous singer.

	
	I like the girl            has big eyes.

	4.
	你知道他昨天受傷的事嗎？

	
	


※ used + to + V → 過去習慣或狀態   常用did 造否定句和疑問句 
※ be + used + to + Ving ( N ) → 漸漸習慣於現狀
	 表習慣
	I used to drink a cup of coffee every morning.

	
	I am used to drinking a cup of coffee every morning. 

	
	I                   swim every morning, but now I jog.

	 表狀態
	He used to be busy, but now he isn’t.

	
	There used to be no bookstores here.

	否定句
	I didn’t use to like seafood.

	疑問句
	Did she use to drive to work?

	Ex:
	你以前住台北，不是嗎?

	
	

	Dialogue 佳句

	1.
	A: 你考的如何？   B: 我認為還不錯。我考八十分。

	
	A:

	
	B:

	2.
	我考的不太好。我想知道Linda是否有考好。

	
	

	3.
	她在那裡。我們去問問她。

	
	                                   

	4.
	告訴我是否你們屬雞的人都考了好成績呢？

	
	

	5.
	不要難過。至少你沒有在考試中作弊。

	
	

	6.
	A: 你下次會考的更好。   B: 我確定我會的。

	
	A:                                      B:

	7.
	你應該和哈利波特乞求魔法。

	
	

	8.
	我猜我應該要寫信向J.K. Rowling 要。

	
	

	Reading佳句

	1.
	J.K. Rowling 的魔法已經感動了世界上數以百萬的讀者。

	
	

	
	

	2.
	孩子們愛看哈利波特的書，他們的父母也是。

	
	

	3.
	她已經成為全世界最有錢的女生之一。

	
	

	4.
	當 J.K. Rowling 小時候，她習慣講故事給她的朋友聽。

	
	

	
	

	5.
	她對語言有極大興趣，而英文是她的最愛。

	
	

	6.
	她當時失業而且必須獨自照顧她的小女兒。

	
	

	7.
	她以前常常趁她女兒熟睡時在咖啡店裡盡可能地快速寫作。

	
	

	
	

	8.
	J.K. Rowling並不知道她這樣是否算是成功了。

	
	

	9.
	但是她很清楚她的夢想是什麼而且永不放棄。

	
	


